

I am *Paul Burgess*

SUMMARY

I am a web designer with 10 years experience of building and designing websites.

I have worked in the publishing, music, art, design and recruitment industries on projects ranging from local businesses and magazines to national newspapers and world famous musicians. You can see my portfolio on delargedesign.com, and my personal projects here on iampaulburgess.co.uk.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Web Design

July 2001 - Ongoing

Freelance, Brighton

Freelance projects ranging from complete site designs and builds to amending existing websites. I also work a lot with designers who supply me with website mockups that I build a working site from. My clients range from high profile musicians to local start up businesses. You can see my portfolio here: portfolio.delargedesign.com

Front End Developer

November 2008 - August 2010

Madgex, Brighton

Part of the design team working on large, high profile job board websites for clients such as The Guardian, The Times and the Haymarket publishing group. I worked alongside interface designers, usability experts and .NET developers on the HTML, CSS and javascript. I also responded to client requests and produced design mockups.

Website Manager

June 2006 - November 2008

Latest Magazines, Brighton

Responsible for all design, construction and maintenance of three company websites, including Brighton music download chart, jobs section and methods of displaying regularly published magazine material on the web. Currently developing a number of online resources such as restaurant guide and reviews, estate agent location map, home and interiors services directory.

Senior Web Designer

December 2002 - May 2006

CSMA, Brighton

Design, webpage layout & graphical content for six company websites and extra projects (as a team member). Design of initial mock ups and developed projects through to published websites. Including email campaigns & banner ads. Produced all sites using standards-compliant HTML and CSS to meet WAI/A+ accessibility standards.

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Communication
Bournemouth University

September 1995 - May 1998

3 A-levels
Haywards Heath College

September 1993 - May 1995

35 Richmond Road

Brighton

BN2 3RL

UK

07866 527757 (mobile)

Email: paul@iampaulburgess.co.uk

Web: iampaulburgess.co.uk

FIND ME ON THE WEB:

Delarge Design

<http://delargedesign.com/>

My freelance web design

LinkedIn

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/paulburgess>

My professional profile

Flickr

<http://flickr.com/delarge>

My photos and galleries

Last FM

<http://www.last.fm/user/pegasusblur>

Check out the music I'm listening to

Twitter

<http://twitter.com/delarge>

Come follow me

Delicious

<http://delicious.com/delargerock>

Useful websites I have bookmarked

Facebook

<http://www.facebook.com/iampaulburgess>

Well, you know...

fffffound

<http://fffffound.com/home/delarge/found/>

Inspirational images

Vimeo

<http://vimeo.com/delarge/likes>

Videos I like

Gowalla

<http://gowalla.com/users/delarge>

Places I've been

Huffduffer

<http://huffduffer.com/delarge>

Mp3s from the around the web

Ember

<http://emberapp.com/delarge/>

A collection of website designs I like

Spotify

<http://open.spotify.com/user/pegasusblur>

Music I listen to on Spotify